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September 10, 2024 
 
California Energy Commission 
Docket No. 20-RENEW-01 
715 P Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Re: Request to Promptly Reopen CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Applications 

for a Period of at Least 14 Days and to Expeditiously Process New and 
Existing Applications and Grant Agreements through October 31, 2024 

 
Dear Commissioners and Staff, 
 
We call upon the California Energy Commission (CEC) to promptly reopen applications 
and expeditiously process new and existing applications and grant agreements for the 
California Schools Healthy Air, Plumbing, and Efficiency (CalSHAPE) Ventilation 
Program. 
 
In particular, we ask that: 
 

• applications be reopened by no later than September 16, 2024, for a period of at 
least 14 days; 

• grant agreement processing continue through at least the previously noticed 
grant agreement processing deadline of October 31, 2024; and 

https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/GetDocument.aspx?tn=256463&DocumentContentId=92293
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• the CEC commit all necessary resources to expeditiously process applications 
and grant agreements so that any local educational agency (LEA) that meets the 
new application deadline has a reasonable opportunity to execute a grant 
agreement. 

 
Finally, we ask that at the same time that the CEC reopens applications that it give 
public notice if all funds in any funding category and tier have been encumbered. (See 
CalSHAPE Ventilation Program Guidelines, Fifth Edition, Chapter 1, Section F.) 
 
Because AB 3121 failed to pass, and no special session regarding electric rates (as 
opposed to gas prices) has been proposed, the “budgetary constraints” that the CEC 
cited on June 28, 2024, as cause for CalSHAPE Ventilation Program disruption have 
been resolved. 
 
The school HVAC assessments and improvements funded by the program are critical to 
increase energy efficiency, foster high-quality jobs, and protect students and teachers 
against extreme heat, wildfire smoke, other pollution, and infectious diseases. 
 
We urge the CEC to take immediate action to reopen CalSHAPE Ventilation Program 
applications and expeditiously process new and existing applications and grant 
agreements so that as many LEAs as possible can realize the program’s benefits. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
JuNelle Harris, Co-Founder 
California Alliance for Clean Air in Schools 
 
Tristan Brown, Legislative Director 
CFT – A Union of Educators & Classified Professionals, AFT, AFL-CIO 
 
Dion Abril, Executive Administrator 
SMART Western States Council 
 
Shereen Walter, President 
California State PTA 
 
Nancy Chaires Espinoza, Executive Director 
School Energy Coalition 
 
Ian Padilla, Legislative Advocate 
Coalition for Adequate School Housing (CASH) 
 
Jonathan Klein, CEO and co-founder 
UndauntedK12 

https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/GetDocument.aspx?tn=256436&DocumentContentId=92257
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billHistoryClient.xhtml?bill_id=202320240AB3121
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=CONS&sectionNum=SEC.%203.&article=IV
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/08/PROC_SIGNED_08.31.2024-1.pdf
https://efiling.energy.ca.gov/GetDocument.aspx?tn=257532&DocumentContentId=93404
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Andra Yeghoian, Chief Innovation Officer 
Ten Strands 
 
Vanessa Forsythe, Policy Committee Co-Chair 
California Nurses for Environmental Health and Justice  
 
Amanda Millstein, Medical Doctor, Co-Founder 
Climate Health Now 
 
Joel Ervice, Associate Director 
Regional Asthma Management & Prevention 
 
Tracey Brieger, Deputy Director  
Jobs with Justice San Francisco 
 
Sam Fishman, Sustainability and Resilience Policy Manager 
SPUR 
 
Mackenzie Wieser, CEO 
Sacramento Splash  
 
Leslie Alden, Executive Director 
Act Now Bay Area 
 
Richard Burke, Founder, Chapter Leader  
Elders Climate Action (ECA) Southern California (SoCal) Chapter 
 
Todd Weber, Volunteer, Chapter Co-Leader  
Elders Climate Action (ECA) Northern California (NorCal) Chapter 
 
Cheryl Weiden, Steering Committee Member 
350 Silicon Valley 
 
Serena Pelka, Policy Advocate 
Climate Action Campaign 
 
Angela Evans, Director 
Menlo Spark 
 
Janet Perlman, Physician 
 
Mary Ruppenthal, Education Market Sector Leader 
HED 
 
Ericka Flores, Clean Energy & Equity Advocate 
Natural Resources Defense Council (NRDC) 



4 

Zach Pierce, Director, State & Regional Policy 
Rewiring America 
 
Alexa Norstad, Executive Director 
Center for Ecoliteracy 
 
Linda Hutchins-Knowles, Co-Founder and Team Coordinator 
Mothers Out Front Silicon Valley 
 
Lauren Weston, Executive Director 
Acterra: Action for a Healthy Planet 
 
Cassie Mancini, Legislative Advocate 
California School Employees Association (CSEA), AFL-CIO 
 
Sandra Barreiro, Governmental Relations Advocate 
SEIU California 
 
Katie Hardeman, Legislative Advocate 
California Teachers Association 
 
Sara Flocks, Legislative and Strategic Campaigns Director 
California Federation of Labor Unions, AFL-CIO 
 
cc: Chair David Hochschild, chair.hochschild@energy.ca.gov 
           Vice-Chair Siva Gunda, commissionergunda@energy.ca.gov 

Commissioner Noemí Gallardo, commissionergallardo@energy.ca.gov 
Commissioner Andrew McAllister, commissionermcallister@energy.ca.gov 
Commissioner Patty Monahan, commissionermonahan@energy.ca.gov 
Branch Manager Jonathan Fong, jonathan.fong@energy.ca.gov 
Project Manager Theresa Daniels, theresa.daniels@energy.ca.gov 
CalSHAPE Program Team, calshape@energy.ca.gov 
Public Advisor Mona Badie, publicadvisor@energy.ca.gov 
Grants Ombudsman, grantsombudsman@energy.ca.gov 

 


